PACIFIC LEGAL
FOUNDATION
January 28, 2022

Mr. Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Sackett v. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, No. 21-454
Dear Mr. Harris:

Certiorari was granted in the above-captioned matter on January 24, 2022, and
Petitioners’ Opening Brief and the Joint Appendix are currently due by March 10,
2022.

In light of scheduling difficulties and the press of other cases, Petitioners and
Respondents respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, that
the time within which to file Petitioners’ Opening Brief and the Joint Appendix be
extended to and including April 11, 2022, and that the time within which to file
Respondents’ Brief be extended a corresponding amount of time, to and including
June 10, 2022. Petitioners’ Reply Brief would be due in accordance with Rule 25.3.

Counsel for Petitioners and Respondents have agreed on the schedule proposed
above.

Sincerely,

cc: All Counsel
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